
:UNITED,NAT/ONS

"ECONOMIC
:AND
I

,SOCIAL COUNCil

'D1str.
GENERAL

E/CN .6jSR.129
2 April 1953 '

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

COMMISSION ON THE STATUS OF WOMEN

Seventh Session,

SUMM&-rrl RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND Ti;JENTY...NIN]!H ME];'rING

Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Thursday, 19 March 1953" at 11 a.m.

CONTENTS

status of women ,in private lavT ('$!CN.6/l85 and Add. '1"9, E/CN."6}L.91,,

E/CN.6j208, E/CN .6/186 and Add. .. l ..3)(continued)

PRESENT:

Begum ANWAR Am1ED Pakistan

;'<"Chairma~~~;

..~. '

Rapporteur:

(later)

Miss PELETIER

Miss BERNARDINO

Netherlands

Dominican Re~u~lic .

" ...
. .
, - , .' -

53..07739

Members:
1. "

Daw ORN

Mrs. NOVIKOVA

M~·s. GALLO-MULLER

Burma.

, Byelorussian' Soviet Socialist
Republic

Chile



E!CN.6!SR.l29
Englieh
Page 2

PRESENT: (contfd)·

Members: (con~Jd).

Also present:

Hiss TSENG
"-

Miss MAliAS

Mi-s. LEFAUCBEUX

Mrs. GOERY

HI's, T.\BET

Mist:! YOUNG.

Mrs. WASILK&S~

Mrs" POPOVA

Mrs~WABDE

J.1rs. RAEN

Hre. SANCHEZ de
URDANETA

Hrs. KIEP'

Miss FUJITA

Mr. HORVAT

Mrs. de CASTILLO
!.EDON

China

Cuba.

France

Haiti

Lebanon

New Zealand

Foland

Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics .

United KingdOtO.' of Great
.Britain and. Northern
Ireland

United States of America

Venezuela

Germany

Japan

Yugoslavia

Inter-American
Commission of Women

Representatives of sl(ecialized agen.£~:

Mrs. FAIRClIILD

Mrs. MYRDAL

International Labour
Organisation (ILO)

Un!ted Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural
Organization (UNESCO)

Representatives of nop-governmental organizations:

Category A: Miss SENDER) Internat10nal Confederatkn
~. ~~.) of Free Trade Unions

(ICFW)
Miss KAHN

Mrs. FOX

World Federation of
Trade Unions (WF'lU)

World Federation of 
United Nations
Associations (~)



E/CN.6/SIL.129
Englieh
Page 3

Internationt;U,Council of Women
• j . •••. " , " ...

International Federation of
'BuBlneBs'andProfesafonal'
. Women, '"

'Internat1ona~.Alliance ,of '
"Womeri "

Mrs. HYMER.

Representatives pfnon-governmental organizations: (cont'd)

.CategorY: Band: Registe!.~

Mrs. MAHON )
Mrs. WOOD~;, '

Mrs. CARTER

Miss ROBB

Miss LA LONDE;
Miss l;,'MITH ) "

,Mr~· vlOLLE ':'EGENOLF) , :.
Miss de CAS~ILlO J
Mrs. EVANS

,Mrs. MCGrv.ERN
Mrs. b"CHAEFER

Mrs. ANDERSON)
~s~ PALMER:.)

~ Internationa:l Federat:l:Qn ,of,
University Wom~n .

. " . ,-
International Federation of

, Women Lawyers ", '

International LeagUe for' :the
RiSb,ts .01' ,Man·

Liaison Committee. of· WOJl)Bn rs
. 'Internatlonai Organizations
'. . '. .' ....'. j I . .. ' ..

Pax Romana.

World Union of Catholic Woman's
Orga.nizations··· ~ . ,

'World's Young Women's
Christian Association

Secretariat: Mrs. TENISON·WOODo ' Ohief of StatuB of Women
Section

4rso GRINBE$-VIIfAVER '. Sec.re~ry of the .Commission



EjCN .6/SR.129
English
Pap;e 4

, "

STATUS OF WO,~N ,INfR:r.vATE J..AW (E/CN .6/185 an~Add.~":'9, E/CN.6/L.9l, E/CN.6/208;
E/CN.6/l86 and Add. 1~3)(continued)

Mrs ~ ~OV:rKOVA JBy,eior~ssian Soviet social~st'Republic) stated that the

inferior status of millions of ~~men'in private law was a direct consequence of
, ,\ . ~,. "....: ..:,. . , . . .' .'

their economic" social' and political inequality~' The documentation prepared by

the Secretariat, showed beyond doubt that there was' great discrimination against

Yomen in private !aw~ The' husb~d was usualii recognized as the head of the

famiiy'~: He had' the\.-ight 't~ choose the family a~icil~ and the 'wife yas obliged;
• • ' • •~J • ' • , '

to follow him. He had .ful~ control ever, her, earnings or income and she could. . . .

ne~the~ vork norca.rry On an independent business without his conaent~ In many
• '. '. ~ '. • I ". ~ . .

countries, women were.bot permitted to contract mixed marriages or to exercise

parental authority over tp,eir illegitimate children.,

In her o~: country, however, women enjoyed full eq'uality of political"
. '.'

economic and social'rights and had the samestatuB as men in 'piiyate law,

They had, in la.w and practice, equal rights ",71th men to work, pay, leisure,

education and' eocieJ. insurance and, thanks to many spedal measures of

protection to motherhood and childhood and the vast, yell-organized system

of nurseries and kindergartens, were able to combine the role of motqer with

'that of a fully-fledged member of society. Copseque.ntlY, l3yeloruBsian women

took an, active part in the legislative, executive and judicial organs of their

country I s Government. When they married, they and their husbands were equally

free to choose the family name and domicile" to pursue an occupation, to

dispose of their property and to supervise the education of their children.

The basis of fam1lylife in her country was not the economic dependence and

consequen~ SUbjection of the wire b~t sincere affection anp. joint rE:7,sponsibility

for the 'happiness and tne physical a.nd Il!oral welfare of the ohildren. Tl1e'

family unit was greatly aided by'the sta.te, whicl1 since 1944 had paid out over

out thousand million roubles in grants to unmarried mothers and mothers of

large families .. Lastly" women ha.d the same rights as men witll respect to



.,'

E/cN•6/SR.129
English
Page 5

The CHAIR.\1Al~r~ad ou,tthe various' questions contained in ~ocument.

E/CN.6/l86 and Ulvited ~ep~~~enta;ti;e~t~co~~nt 'on the~: ."- ,. ,

, ...; MisR T$ENG, (China) said the:~ under Chinese laweith~r spouse .could

take th~ .other's name and follow th~ other· to his or .her domicile •. That'. ,.' .-
equi'tab;J.earrangement was surely l/I"eferable to giving both spouses the right

., . " " ~ . . ..'

to choose ~heir domicile, since it was important ~or the ·chil~en,that., their
. ." . ..' .

parents should live together.

"

.,.~~.. SpHAEE1E1t.. (World ,Uni9~ 9t,. ,catholic .Women's, ~ga.ni.z.atipns)

regre'tteq. tha't her O1"ganiza'tio,n h~d not yet beeI,l, ~ble 'to obtain replies from

all itf: .affiliates 'to 'the questi9ns ~onta:t.:ned in doc~en't E/CN.'6/186. Several
• " • # •

years previously, however, her organization had recOll'Jl1lSnde4 th,at le~~lation

in Member States should:
. (a) 'Re;c~glliZein fact' the :p-inc:lple of the ·samem6r~llaw for both sexes;

(b) , Provide a.dequate meastll-'es so that women .coUld never be deprived of ,

het nationality', and that, in case of marriage, her na'tionality 'Would. not

be affected 'With'Out 'K~'r' ·fre;~g6n~i'e·nt." In the case' of s'pouses ot different

nationality,; proVi.~i~n shoUld'be maie whereby', either one mi~t adopt -the'

nationaJ.ity of the 'othei-:'aridr~s'ide'~i'thhim'orhe~ in any country Whatever.

Tha't provision should be made applicable also to displaced women;



E/C'f)! .6/SR.~29
EnGlish
Page 6

(cL Uae /the concept of I.'co-opepatiori U .rather than ~ IIsubordination" a.s the'

norm.·in...legal measures regulating the respective 'rights and d.uties of"

. husband and wif.e.j and provide 'for' the ,delegation-of autho;it~ to the

husband and fa~her .in those .cases·where discord between husband and wife·,

seriously compromised :the life of the family group, but.'always with the

provi·~ion for. the right of appeal on' the part of the wife;·

.:. Ul) Regulate property, ownership in' s'-1ch a way that the administration .'

and use of tamiJs property was: guaranteed by the co-opera:1;10n of both

spouseSj

(a) 'Rec'ogn1ze in oori' and woman equal rights with respect tp guardianship

and izilier~tance~ :i.nciuding·casel3"in~hich·serioUs discord re~d~redlegai '
. . ..,',. . • ~'. ' • i

separat~on necessary.

!ilea ,Bernardlno '(Domil1;,i.=an Republic) took the Chair.'
.',

Mrs. LEFAUCHEUX (France) stated that she would shortly SUbmit, possibly

with other 'sponsors j draft resolutions·calling ter. practical measures With regard

to the reform of· matrimonial regimes and the exercise by 'Women of parental'

authority, the choice·of the conjugal dCmicile' and the right to engage in'an

occupation. She would then comment on those specific points rather than ~iscuss

generally the whole vast field of private law.

Mrs. GUERY (Haiti') said that marriage wa~ 'by definit.ion a' union,

,one of:thema1n purposes of which was to provide a home for the ch1idren. She
therefore failed to see any reason for granting ,to 'the spouses the: right to

choose separate'domiciles.
, ,

R!:port ~n property righ~of. women ba_sed on repl!.es Of, g~vernments to part I~

of the '9ue~t:i.onnah.-~··~n the legal status and t~eatment or women (EjcN.6/26.ill.
" .'

" }1rs~ GRIrq3ERq-:-VINAVER .(Secretary ot '~h~ C~1ssi~n) int~oduced the
. . . . -. . . '." '" .' ,

Secretal"iat fS repo:rt (E/CN.6/208)., I~ vas ,not· a. meI;~ compilation" but an .analysis
. .' .. -' . \. .

of the information received from twenty-two Governments.
\ . _... ' .'.. - . " . ..,' ..



E/CN.6/SR.l~ "
English
Page 7

As indicated in Chapter !., the leg~ a~e of marriage vas,gener~ly lower for

girls than fO~ boy,s,'whereas ~~e provisi(;ms rega~d.i~~e~ncipa.ti9n~br<;)UZh
mar;~a.Ge ,w~r~ \,he .sa~e for men' ~,ncl women.'fn mos~ ~f. the 'count;i~s' in qu~sJGiQn,
'fue~e th~;ri~~t_~f~~~galaction.~n4~apacityto ~ontract ~ ais~ussed ~~

." . - .. '.. . ,..,' . '" ,."'.. ." .
Chapters II and III respectiv~ly,- ,,!.e~, ccnce~neq" :1ihe situation in most·o~ -the. '.
countries was that single women of full, age enjoyed equal rights with men,

whereas marri~:d womeIl re,quire,d tl;1eir :qu~banas' :cQnsent.' . In ')301$ (coun.tries the

capacitJ, 9f m~:r;ri,ed,~omen to,~ontract 1'ias limited.. in ref:!pect ,-o.foertain typesot'

contrac:cs. op.ly."

Chapter, rl .dealt; with tpe right tq ca;rrJ" ana business, ,trade ~r' p:rofessipn... ~ . ' . . .

None of the cOQntries studied had restrictions for single women of legal aGe;

in the.. ~~se: of~ marr~~d women, restrictions, .eXisted ,in many co'Uptr,ie.s"but the

situation vari~d con~iderably from onetc an9theri~~

Concerning· Chapter V, which dealt with property'relations bet,ween··husband. . . . . .

end wife, she~oi1?'t~d out that., in a ~elt· cOl,mtrief;!. mar;r;ia~e did not :a.ffeCt~ the . ,

property rights of the, spouses., In the. other c9untries, powev:er, the property

relations between husbands and '\'1ives, ,unless., otherwise provided in the marriage

contract, weregQve~ped by ~,statutory m~trimonial re~ime provided by law.

Future spouses,~owever}w~reGepera~lynot aware 01 the fact that they could

malre special property arra~ements in the marriage contract and once the

contract was concluded the InatrimoIlial regime .. could. no'c' be 'changed durin;;

. . There were three prevalent types of ~regime: community property, dowry and

separate property • Community property was by far the most 'widespread reGime.

Under it, the husband usually had the right to administer, 'use and dispose of

the property'; ,in recent .years that right, had been 1itizi'ted: somewhat 'in some

countries. " 'Under the separate 'property' system, h'Usband and ,wife'owned and' '.

adminisJGer~d separately the' property acquired by each "before 'ana during marriage'.

The dov~y regime was: less frequently used no~adays and was not the statutory

system "in 'any of the' courii;;ries 'reviewed. '

Chapter VI ~eait with the law of su~cess1on. The wife generally enjoyed

the same rights':as the ·husb~d." WitP"very few exceptions, little diStinction

was made between the rights of husbands and wives to share in the estate of

the spouse who died intestate} or in their respective rights to qispose of

their property by will.



E/CN.6/SR.i29
English
Page 8

:. ,

! .Mrs. SANCHEZ de UPJ)fJ{E'rA (Venezuela) .quoted p3.ssages frcm the'

Ci~~l :Cod,e of he,r .cou;utry wh1chprovided fir. the community pro~rty regime.
She pointed ou~ that under that re.sime each spoUse had the ~ight· to administer

and ~spo~e of his oWn proPerty '~ut could ~ot g1v,e it away tree~ar renounce
inheritances or legacie~ with~ut'~h~'l91oWledge of ,the other.

• . ."..., • I , • I

Nrs ~ GALLoT~ (Chile),. drawing ,~t~~nt1C?n to paragraIb 14 of

the Secretariat IS report, Et~ted that in Chile a woman lost her legal cap!city

upon entering marriage only it she accepted the community property system.

A' pi-~fessiona.l woman, howev:e~, ~~tained her leaal C~paCity even in that' case.
, .
Mre. HYMER (International Federation of'Business and' ~rofe8sional

Women) said that her oreanizatiOn, whi~h attached groat imp~rtance to the
stat~s' or' wo~en in l?rivat~ law as' it affected property rights ,",~elcomed the

Commi8~1on~SdecisiOnatit~ fourth session to initiate a survey:.. on the position

of women in various legal systeme. The Federation had based' its answer to. ' .

'the questionnaire on inrormation supplied by its member federations'; to which
. . . , . ,. .

the surVey had been of c~neiderable vaiue in familiarizing'them With:the,exa.ct

status of women in their cOWltries and the discriminatory ,provisions' of codes

and laws. The 'Federation had also taken that., opportunity of making

reoommendations for' changes in family i~W' and property r1ght~' suggested 'by'

'its branches in countries under various legal systems. ,

The Secretariat's comPilation of replies' from .non-governmental organizations

and governments was excellent and it was h011Eld that replies· Would" in time be

,received from all Member states.' '. .' .
The Federation wished to em;r.hasize 8cae points ~n iawe' affect'ing .pro~rty

rightrl 'Which were· especially importan(to bUSi~~S8 and piOf~sS10nal vomen.

Owing to social and economic 'Clianges, in many countries as ther.esult ot the

~o W~rld Wars, t:q.e posit;ion of weinen had be~ome .~ne of greater p1rl!c1pation

but private law in many countries had not ciianged accordingly~ .The .Fe~eratioT1

recognized that the body of private law ~n thevario~ countries had bee~

influenced, by tradition, national 'afnuat'ions e.nd 'religion 1?ttt it did not



E!CN,6jsR.l29·
English',
Page 9 ."

consider that thqse forces should ~e,tard th~rev~sion and.a.dopt.1on 'of ,eiv~l

codes and existing lawe; such changes should be effected objectively.

Although :~t had ~een necessary to Etudy'eXisting legi~la.tlon~and to point

out discrlmi.na:tory provis~ons" .i!l .ord~r·to:draw attention to deslrab~e.:changes,

it now. seeme,d. to be.. mor~. useful to draft .principles for ..;the ltind· of laws lr1U..,h
, .

would give 'Women the opportunity to use their full abilities. The French

brancJ?,. 9f'. th~ ~eder.ati(;>n had subm:ittcd such.B.< principle on the. re:t~tlons. . . . . . .

.b~tw~en. spouse~; the United.States branchhaq. drafted a pr5.nciple ·on rel~tions. ..... .~ .. . " ." .' ~ .'. .

betwe~n .pa~e~t~ a~dchildren, stressing that thel~ga.l r~sponsib;tl:i:ty of.. :.-:

fathers and mothers shoulcl. be equal; .and the .Belgian .branch of the Federation- . ... ... -..' ... . ". ' '.' , . - . . .

ha.d made recommendationS' on property rights.

Such ide~l laws. cquld obv;1.ouslyno'j:;. be enacted immediately. and it was
• ,', 1. .,. • .••• . .•••• "':

theref~re nece~sary to consiq.e~ ~he most. constructive procedure.for~~aling. '.',..' . . .' ~

vith the. ex:J,sting laws, .. based. on t4~ concept. of the fa~her or husband .as. the
. . .. .' . ... ~ . .' '.'

head of .the family. '. ·It was impossib.le to change that conc,eptimmeQ;ia~ely
.,. • •• _ • • • ..." .... '. ~ '. r .' ..:

in all countries but it was possible t.o attack itshe.rmf'ul; ,co~e9-':le~c.e~. ,':
. .

everywhere. In normal families, relations were based onmutuaJ, concern a.nd

laws c~,be interpreted '0 i:he mu~ual sa.,t~~fa8tion ef the :~r~i,es. concerped.

~e f1rft .step,: :t?erefore,. should be t.o:.'Rork for,provisions saf~guarding ,:': .

women's' rights .when family relations were, not harmoniou,s andf'or .equal accee'S'

to courts in settling differences. ..' .

Since the pattern of law in a free 80untry depended on public acceptance,

an important step was f:or non-governmental organizations to. endeav.-our to

secure acceptance of the idea of full equality and women 1s right!: "to,. engage

.' in all businesses and prof'esl:10ns. Acceptance 'Would eventually lead to

changes in the ··laws. . .. ..;

In .order to' as.sist· women' to sec:ure equality in private la.w~··the Commission

might list the principles which should be iIlcluded 1~ :the V.ariou6' 'categories '

of private law in order to give effect to the concept. Such an enumeration

would serve as a. guid~: t9sovernments 'lIishing to amend their laws and would
be valuable to newly-inde~ndent countries. in the process, of .determining

their legislatio~. It.would also help non~governmenta~or~p~zations1ntheir. .' .. ' , . '. ., , . ".' ..

efforts. to bring about the amendment. of the laws of the vario~s! couni:;ries to



:. .-.'.

E/CN~'6/sR'~:129
English
Pace 10

, ~he CHAIFJ4\U drew 'the "COlllmiesion'e attention:t6 the joint draft

t~s'ol~:ion,s~bmitted'bYFrance, Lebanon and·Pakistan'{E/ctl.6/L~91) arid"

expr~'s'se'd:'th~ hope .th~t a: vote' coUld be ·ta:k~xi'6n it at the presept meeting.

M1s's YOUNG (Hew: Zealand) ,said 'that 'she ws'·not·· pi-cl,Xtred to .vote .

on the ~a~ resolution, sines she was not fnnrll1ar with' the background of the
• '.' • )~. " • , • r .. • , •

subject and was not sure what' place article 16 of the .universal Declaration'

would have in the covenant' on 0;;:"11 a~d' Political fights.

. ·Mr~., GAttO~ :(Chile) a~d~~irs .!!~OVII{6VA '(BYeloruesian Soviet
1 • .' .

Socialle't *ePubl.i~) a~kE)d why the,'teit '~f 'arti~le i6, ~raSra.Ihi;' of the'

Un1~~real De'c'la~atlonwee not' quoted.' i~'furi.The·'·c~mtracti~n:maae 'it

doubtful'vhether the' C~i~sion~ieh~dthe ~hoie ~i'nciple embOdied 'in

arti~l~ 16 'to be ,inco~~re.ted in th~" b'ov~~ent~ , .

Mrs. IEFAUbm.-m,' (Fia~bej ~id.d that the' co'-sPonsm-s' 'PLri-poSe in::
. .. '.. :.'. .' ; ... ~ ••.• •... ,'. • .' . • . • -' - I

contracting the article had. been to make the res'olution a.s- simple as poss,ible.
If there wer~anyobjectians,'hb~ever, 'she saw no reason 'whY there ·s~ould<not::

be a reference to the article as a whole.

Begum AM'lAR'~ (p'ekistari) and' Mre. 'TABET (Lebanon). agreed to

that amendment.· .
' ..

Miss MANAS (Cuba) and Iv11"5. SANCHEZ de URDANETA (Vene'Zuele.) thougbt

that' the draft 'resolution shoul1..'t5e'discussed in the Resolutions. Committee

before' a vote was" taken~'
. -.:'.:

Miss SCHJl.EFER (~iorid Union:'of Catholic \ofomen's Orge.iUzatioIlfr),,'

referring once again to th~"st~tement on;·w'oni.en t e' rlghte:vithin the'mari-iage

bO~d:whichlier ~rsairlzati~~:~dsub~t'te~'t'o't~e'commissi~n some 'yearciearller,
, ,_ '. - . ". • ~ , • " .'. -:. • ~ : • , •• , .' , .' '. ~.,'.. • '.' ,...... • I - -' • •

quoted paragraphs (a), (c), (d) and (e) 'of 'the statement in' connexion rlththe



E/CN .6Ji!!.129
Englidr~
Page il

joint draft resolution. The statement referred to the indissolubility of the

marriage, Union and demanded eqtial ri~ts,of .inheritEJ,nce and guarcUanship :l,n

cases of diseolu~:t0n.of,~iageb:r death, at;ld ~ases where legal separ~tion .

was n~,?essary.

Her, orga~zation had, opposed thein~roduction'of the term trdissolution" .
........ • . 4' .' -,' •

1nto the article of the Declaration dealing with marriage, on the grounds that

it tended to sanction a disruptive influence in society.: , Milliccs 'of women
'. . . ,."." .

continued to oppose the inclusion of the term, in the cove,nant,be~al,lse it
• '-- • . '. • • ••.. 1 . . .' ~ "" '. . • .

was widely interpreted as a general approval of divorce by the Un1tedNat1~I1f!•.,

It was ~well known tint divorce ws a grav~ probiem i~ many co~tries ,~nd .

~ndangered the'soci~l st'a~iiit; of' nations,; polysamy, t~o, eXi~ted '~n some

countries, but there was not the same tendency to turn it into 8.; system of

ethics ,~d to jUstify 'it '~Y"1~ci~di~g 'it in docuine~ts or' uniyersa;t a~piication."

Her organi~ationth~refore urged the comIniss~on to amend t?e,' draft ' ,

resolution by dele·hng~ny reference to dissolution; of~r:ria~'andto'~9Pose
instead a comprehensi;e article on the faniii~ 'for 'inclu'sion i~' the cov~~ant,
to read "All persons shall have equality before the law in all matrimonial

matters".

The World Union fu...-ther recommehded that the recommendations should be

made more comprehensive. The only eA"isting reference to marriage in the draft

covenants was in article 10, paragraxn 3, of the covenant on economic and

, social rights. The World Union considered that there should also be a

reference to it in the covenant on civil and political rights, With mention

of equa11ty before the la.w in all matrimonial matters and a statement to the

effect that the, family deriving fro~ marriage was the natural and fundamental

group unit of society and was entitled to protection by society and the State.

In conclusion, she expressed satisfaction at the Commission's decision

to stu~ the normal family as a basis tor any conclusions on the status ,.of

women in privata law.



E/cN~6/im.l29 .
English .
Page 12

The CHAIRMAU stated that a ,vote 'Would not be taken on the joint
J • ,." • ··0· ..,. .' .

dra1't recolution untU tlie Secretar;tat had dietribl;1ted the revised text.

She app3aled to members to submit their resolutions at the next, mee~1ng, so·

that,the Commission could decide ~hen the Resolutions Committee should meet.
, , ,

.' ..
REPRESE1'.'TATION OF THE WOl,~N'S Il1TEI'JU.TIOl'lAL DE14CCRATIC FEDERATION

. '.' .' .....".
\

:: ., 'The CHAIBMAN annxnm:atl that, she had appealed' to the Secretary-Genere:l

to, inte:rcede :vl'th the United States Government on'the question" of the entry

visa of the 'representative' of the Women's Il1ternational Democratic Fe'dera.tion.

" '. Mre. POPOVA(Union of Soviet Socialist Rexublics) th8.nked: the> .", ,

,Chairman f,orher, action and hoped that she would continue her ~eftorts With· a'

View to enabling the representative of that orgairl.zation to come to the

United'States before ~he end of'the Commission's session.

2/4 p~m.




